Eugene - Motor Accident GrouE

From: Cedric Page <cedricp@amhgroup.net>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 8:13 AM

To: ‘Eugene - Motor Accident Group'

Cc: iane@mitsubishi-sa.co.za

Subject: RE: MAG Mitsubishi Approval Status

Good morning Eugene
Please find attached SLA for Mitsubishi approved Panel beaters.

Please can you have the document filed in and initial each page. As a soon as I have
the document back I will request your certificate from our printing company.

Kind regards

Cedric Page

Regional Service Manager

Brietta Trading (Pty) Ltd an authorized distributor of
Mitsubishi Motors

Tel: (+27) 11 398 9106

Office (+27) 11 398 2000

Email: cedricp@amhgroup.net

T'sand C's apply.
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From: Eugene - Motor Accident Group [mailto:procurement@motoraccidentgroup.co.za]
Sent: 06 March 2017 12/12:29 PM

To: iane@mitsubishi-sa.co.za; cedricp@amhgroup.net

Cc: 'Graham Rowe'

Subject: MAG Mitsubishi Approval Status

Importance: High

Good day lan
Trust you are doing well?

| would like to enquire about the Mitsubishi approval status for Motor Accident Group (MAG).



The audit was conducted last year in August and as per Graham he checked on the system and it showed that we
were accepted but to date we haven’t received any certificate or SLA to sign. Can you please send me a letter stating
that we are Mitsubishi approved while we wait for the Certificate/SLA?

Regards

EUGENE MORTON

o (094634 8144

010 531 7550

LEVEL 2 B-BBEE CONTRIBUTOR
APPROVED BY MOST MANUFACTURERS AND A MEMBER OF ALL PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS.
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